NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 17, 2009
Moran Building — Multi Purpose Room
1:30 p.m.

AGENDA

. Welcome
. Adoption of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes of August 20, 2009

. President’s Report

. New Business

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Consideration of City of Hobbs Request
Consideration of Fitness & Health Challenge

N RN

. Public Comments

. Announcement of Next Meeting

. Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna
Steve McCleery
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Steve McCleery
Steve McCleery
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 20, 2009

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, August 20, 2009,
beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; Mr. Ron
Black; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Beth Hahn, News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Williams, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes of July 16 and August 3, 2009.

Under President’s Report, City Manager Eric Honeyfield and Mia Russell
made a presentation to the Board on the proposed Hobbs Community
Recreation Center.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the July financial reports and
with a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board
unanimously approved the expenditures for July, 2009.

Dr. McCleery presented the proposed Cowboy Hall of Fame remodel project
for Board consideration. The project will provide three new classrooms,
offices, restrooms, and a foyer in the area that was once occupied by the
Cowboy Hall of Fame. General Obligation Bond funds and dollars allocated
from college reserves will fund this project. Upon a motion by Mr. Black,
seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board unanimously approved moving
forward with this project.



Dr. McCleery presented the plan for the restructuring of the New Mexico
Educational Service Center (NMESC) services agreement. Although Santa
Fe Community College and New Mexico Institute of Technology and
Mining will not be a part of the new services agreement, NMJC and
Northern New Mexico College will remain. The proposed restructure
includes the Data Base Administrator becoming a NMJC staff member, as
well as NMJC serving as the fiscal agent. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones,
seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board unanimously approved the plan.

Ms. Chappelle moved the board go into closed session for the discussion of
limited personnel matters under the provisions of section 10-15-1-H (2) of
the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978. Mrs. Williams seconded the
motion. The roll call vote was as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Mr. Black — yes;
Ms. Chappelle — yes; Mr. Kesner - yes; Mr. Hanna — yes; Mrs. Vinson — yes;
and Mrs. Williams — yes.

Upon re-convening in open meeting, Mr. Hanna stated that the matters
discussed in the closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the
motion for closure.

The next regular board meeting was scheduled for September 17, 2009,
beginning at 1:30 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the board
meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: September 8, 2009

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for August

August is the second month of the 2009/2010 fiscal year. The Expenditure report
reflects funds expended and encumbered. Total current unrestricted funds expended
year-to-date is $3,784,961.00. In reviewing the unrestricted fund expenditures some
funds have a higher percentage of expenditures through August. These areas have
expenditures that are tied to the beginning of the fall semester. Student Aid is awarded
at the beginning of the fall and spring semesters. In Auxiliary Enterprises, the
Bookstore has large expenditures in cost of goods sold for textbooks and other items
for the falt semester. In Athletics, grant-in-aid has been awarded for the student
athletes. In the restricted funds year-to-date we have expended $2,086,304.00 as we
have the semi annual financial aid payout to the students. There will be more large
expenditures in restricted financial aid in September as the remaining portion of the Peli
payout is posted.

The expenditures and/or encumbrances for the month in the Plant funds were
$94,504,00 with the year-to-date total of $9,721,675.00.

Total year-to-date expenditures through the month of August are $15,592,940.00,
which reflects the encumbrances for the various capital projects, the restricted fund
expenditures, and the unrestricted expenditures.

The revenue for the month in Current Unrestricted Funds is $1,973,723.00. This
revenue consists of tuition and fees, the state appropriation, oil and gas monthly
accrual, and auxiliary enterprises. In the restricted funds we received $1,199,293.00
from restricted student aid drawdown. Total revenue for the month of August is
$3,173,016.00, with the year-to-date revenue totaling $5,993,738.00.

There are two Oil and Gas reports, the first report is for FY 2010 that reports the
monthly accrual $350,000.00 for July and August for a total year-to-date of
$700,000.00. The other Qil and Gas report is the final for FY 2009, which includes the
Oil and Gas funds received in August that will be posted in FY 2009.



In the Investment report there is $11,625,000.00 in the LGIP. Included in your
information is a copy of the latest information from the State Treasurer concerning the
LGIP funds. If you will remember, we have $289,505.05 of the $11,625,000.00
segregated as reserve contingency funds. Based on the information in the letter from
the State Treasurer, we have a projected loss of about $46,000.00.

The audit for the Coliege is moving along, the auditors will be on campus the week of
September 14" for the completion of the on site audit work.

This is the Financial Report for August 2009.



Expenditure Report

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

August 2009
17% of Year Completed
2008-09 2009-10
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Expended or Expended or of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 7,371,893 1,061,080 14% 6,219,914 619,600 1,085,422 17%
Academic Support 2,351,467 387,946 16% 3,093,548 225,428 436,391 14%,
Student Services 1,305,672 223,811 17% 1,470,805 151,623 276,876 19%
Institutional Support 5,580,592 415,564 7% 5,809,790 260,866 505,947 9%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,589,680 362,365 14% 2,750,698 208,719 534,317 19%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 19,199,304 2,450,766 13% 19,344,755 1,466,236 2,838,953 15%
Student Activities 187,894 24,841 13% ] [] 0%
Research 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Public Service 0 0 0% 0 ] 0%
Internal Service Departments 522,061 63,260 12% 84,766 3,162 23,892 28%
Student Ald 440,772 182,186 41% 596,633 221,460 255,082 43%
Auxlliary Enterprises 1,647,007 399,649 24% 1,639,862 352,136 394,939 24%
Athletics 982,770 245,908 25% 988,604 249,430 272,095 28%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 22,979,808 3,367,610 15% 22,654,620 2,292,424 3,784,961 17%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,220,314 249,357 20% 1,222,636 148,367 235,752 19%
Student Ald 4,000,000 1,079,682 27% 4,050,000 1,808,768 1,850,552 46%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,220,314 1,329,038 25% 5,272,636 1,957,135 2,086,304 40%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Rept.
Projects from Institutional Funds 9,017,203 1,793,726 20% 12,118,397 91,886 4,425,008 37%
Projects from State GOB Funds 1,461,280 297,503 20% 4,007,556 0 3,602,710 90%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,485,000 602,637 41% 1,790,668 1] 1,645,370 92%
Projects from General Fund 54,082 0 0% 140,621 0 29,438 21%
Projects from Private Funds 485,049 398,821 82% 86,947 2,618 19,149 22%
Projects from State ER&R 493,624 0 0% 322,778 0 0 0%
Projects from State BR&R 793,505 0o 0% 1,268,966 0 0 0%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 23,286 0 0% . 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal - Capital and 8R&R 13,813,029 3,092,687 22% 19,735,933 94,504 9,721,675 49%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 13,813,029 3,092,687 22% 19,735,933 94,504 9,721,675 49%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,013,151 7,789,335 19% 47,663,189 4,344,063 15,592,940 33%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

August 2009
17% of Year Completed
2008-09 2009-10
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Ravenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 3,259,000 1,576,730 48% 3,354,500 702,218 2,003,573 0%
State Appropriations 8,299,600 1,457,690 18% 7,676,400 625,126 1,250,251 16%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 5,200,000 1,617,202 31% 5,100,000 350,000 700,000 13%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 3,100,000 30,143 1% 3,504,278 25,899 15,899 1%
Interest Income 508,252 60,647 12% 287,000 3,556 3,556 1%
Other Revenues 246,100 69,844 28% 524,363 11,731 34,160 7%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 20,612,952 4,812,256 23% 20,546,541 1,718,530 4,017,439 20%
Student Activities 0 [ 0% 0 0 0 0%
Public Service 0 [1} 0% 0 [+ ] 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 0 1] 0% o 0 0 0%
Auxillary Enterprisas 2,331,600 1,035,105 44% 2,198,000 229,327 637,888 28%
Athletics 320,500 52,750 15% 310,400 25,866 51,733 17%
Total Current Unrestricted 23,265,052 5,900,111 25% 23,154,941 1,973,723 4,707,060 20%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,220,314 246,646 20% 1,222,636 1] 87,385 7%
Student Ald 4,000,000 702,610 18% 4,050,000 1,199,293 1,199,293 30%
Fotal Current Restricted 5,220,314 949,256 18% 5,272,636 1,199,293 1,286,678 24%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 0 0 0% 4,210,593 0 [+] 0%
Projects from State ST8 Funds 0 [+] 0% 1,790,668 ] 0 0%
Projects from General Fund /] 0 0% 185,621 ] 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds [+] Q 0% 86,947 0 0 0%
Interest Income 0 0 0% 1] 0 0 0%
Totai Plant Funds [+ ] o 0% 5,273,829 Q [+] 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 28,485,366 6,849,367 24% 34,701,406 3,173,016 5,993,738 17%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

August 2009

17% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2009-10 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Accrual July 350,000 350,000 0
Accrual August 350,000 350,000 0
Accrual September 0
Accrual October 0
Accrual November 0
Accrual December [}
Accrual January 0
Accrual February 0
Accrual March 0
Accrual April [+]
Accrual May 0
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 700,000 700,000 )]
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 0 1,000,000 (1,000,000]}|
Total Year-to-Date Qil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 700,000 1,_?00,000 {1,000,000)

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

August 2009
100%b of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2008-09 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly QOriginal Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July $131.10 2,682,103 | $12.59 14,217,636 1,222,043 350,000 872,043
Actual August $131.71 2,840,992 | $13.63 16,287,197 1,378,618 350,000 1,028,618
Actual September $113.77 2,857,287 | $10.36 15,889,310 1,141,106 350,000 791,106
Actual October $99.66 2,789,439 $7.68 13,725,579 920,047 350,000 570,047
Actual November $74.97 2,894,906 $5.42 19,024,056 812,189 350,000 462,189
Actual December $49.81 2,851,863 $3.96 16,065,565 568,807 350,000 218,807
Actual January $36.24 2,964,102 $4.45 19,431,623 451,576 350,000 101,576
Actual February $33.38 2,980,693 $3.95 22,980,989 424,154 350,000 74,154
Actual March $26.86 3,083,658 $4.21 18,444,029 380,465 350,000 30,465
Actual April $42.77 2,327,957 $3.69 17,648,256 463,323 350,000 113,323
Actual May $44.67 2,899,450 $3.56 17,282,891 495,988 350,000 145,988
Accrual June $54.74 2,628,873 $4.31 17,810,415 479,561 350,000 129,561
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 8,737,877 4,200,000 4,537,877
Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 1,763,127 1,000,000 763,127
Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 10,501,004 5,200,000 5,301,004

Source: Neiww Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

August 2009
17% of Year Completed
Perlod of
Amount Date Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Invested Date {Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Maxico
Local Government Investment Pool 11,625,000 N/A N/A N/A 7102-1348 0.290% 3,272
Total investments 11,625,000 3,272
Capital Projects 8/31/2009
Vehicles 0.00
Computer Equipment Rebates 1,162.75
Drawings & Master Plan 12,805.63
Marketing 49,932.06
Summary of Current Month's Activity Flooring Repalr 0.00
Technology Upgrade 45,270.14
Workforce Training Center 124.74
Beginning amount 11,625,000 High Tech Startup 1,346.40
JASI 101,118.20
Plus: deposits 0 Baseball Fleld 13,145.32
Rodeo Arena 8,560.18
Equestrian Center 447,580.20
Less: withdrawals o Student Housing Construction ¥4,531.16
Tasting Center Remodel 3,942,267.52
Frame & Door Replacement 150,000.00
Capital Projects 11,492,951 Campus Village Development Proj 17,861.11
Luminis Software 16,991.00
Reserves Invested 132,049 Landscaping 501,282.48
Facility Painting 1,749.01
Millen Drive Signalization 95,000.00
Totat LGIP Investment 11,625,000 Electrical Upgrade 543,600.50‘
Campus Signage 38,120.00
Campus Paving 8,717.12
Roof Replacement 271,747.09
Interlor Lighting-Energy Retrofit 40,668.22
Old Dorms Renovation 67,698.5%
Millen Dr. Sewer & Water 53,218.82
Board Room 15,786.44
Concrete Upgrade 45,942.18
Campus Construction 145,079.16
Oil & Gas Tralning Center 302,853.06
Workforce Training/Outreach 3,354.43
|Professional Writing/Publishing 27,602.00
Public Sector 1,826.53
Campus Security 8,021.71
Caster Bleachers 9,805.66
Caster Old CHOF Remodel 976,000.00
Tracik/Arena Area Enhancement 68,380.00
Roadway Entrance-Rodeo/CDL 60,000.00
Lumens Software-Distance Learng 5,000.00
Welding Lab 50,000.00
Copler Replacement 12,501.00
IDIstance Ed Equipment 612,379.34
Non-Recurring Compensation 677,950.00{
Athletics 241,600.00
Student Life Programming 5,000.00
Title V (Institutional) 181,104.09
COL Truck Driving Program 43,262.14
Cantral Plant Upgrade 1,515,000.00
Workforce Tralning Contingency 2,497.33
Total 11,492,950.98

NOTE: Caphal projects 1ota) does not Includs encumbared funds




James B. Lewis STATE OF NEW MEXICO Mark F. Valdes

State Treasurer OFF’CE OF THE TRE ASU RER Deputy State Treasurar

2019 Galisteo Building K
P.O. Box 608
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone: (505) 965-1120
FAX (505) 955-1195

September 3, 2009
RE: GASB Statement No. 40 Disclosures

Dear New MexiGROW Local Government Investment Pool Participant:

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with information for a financial statement
disclosure for your investment in the State Treasurer’s Office New MexiGROW Local
Government Investment Pool (“LGIP”) and to provide information regarding the LGIP’s
investment in The Reserve Primary Fund.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, relates to how
deposits and investments are reported in the annual financial statements of governmental entities.
GASB Statement No. 40 disclosures inform financial statement users about deposit and
investment risks that could affect a government’s ability to provide services and meet its
obligations as they become due. GASB Statement No. 40 requires governments to disclose
deposit and investment risks related to credit risk (including custodial credit risk), concentration
of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. The State Treasurer’s Office provides

the following information regarding the LGIP:

L. With respect to credit risk, the LGIP, a government investment pool, is rated
AAAm by Standard & Poor’s. Therefore, the LGIP reports AAAm for credit risk. Public
funds are not required to disctose custodial credit risk for external investment pools.
Therefore, the LGIP is exempt from this requirement.

2. GASB Statement No. 40 defines concentration of credit risk as investments of
more than 5% in any one issuer. External investment pools, such as the LGIP, are
excluded from the requirement of disclosing concentration of credit risk. Therefore, the
LGIP is exempt from this disclosure.

3 GASB Statement No. 40 defines interest rate risk as the risk that interest rate
variations may adversely affect the fair value of an investment. According to GASB
Statement No. 40, an acceptable method for reporting interest rate risk is weighted
average maturity (“WAM?). The State Treasurer’s Office uses this method for reporting
purposes for the LGIP. The WAM of the LGIP is identified on the monthly LGIP



investment report found on the State Treasurer’s Office website at www.stonm.org. As of
June 30, 2009, the LGIP WAM is 43 days.

4, Finally, with respect to foreign currency risk, all investments in the LGIP are in
U.S. dollar denominated assets. Therefore, the LGIP has no foreign currency risk.

The value of your investment in the LGIP as of June 30, 2009, was provided to you as the
ending balance on your LGIP statement and your Reserve Contingency Fund statement. As we
stated in a letter to you dated March 31, 2009, the LGIP’s remaining position in The Reserve
Primary Fund was transferred to the Reserve Contingency Fund. Therefore, the balance on your
Reserve Contingency Fund statement reflects your remaining pro rata share of the LGIP’s
investment in The Reserve Primary Fund. The Reserve Contingency Fund, which is not rated, is
a non-performing asset and, as such, a WAM cannot be calculated. A copy of the March 31,
2009, letter is available on the State Treasurer’s Office website. For participants with negative
balances on their LGIP and Reserve Contingency Fund statements, we provided an explanation
for this in a separate letter to those participants also dated March 31, 2009. A copy of this letier
is attached for your reference as “Attachment A.”

Update on the LGIP Investment in the Reserve Primary Fund

The New Mexico State Treasurer’s Office invested a portion of the LGIP in The Reserve
Primary Fund (“the Fund’), a money market fund, in fiscal years 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009. On
September 15, 2008, the balance of the LGIP’s investment in the Fund was $381.7 million. On
September 16, 2008, The Reserve Primary Fund’s net asset value fell below $1.00 and holdings
in the Fund were frozen. Since September 2008, The Reserve Primary Fund has returned
approximately $0.90 per share to shareholders. On February 26, 2009, The Reserve Primary
Fund announced that it was withholding $3.5 billion of the Fund’s assets for anticipated and
pending litigation against it, which amount could increase or decrease as the Fund evaluates
information related to such litigation. As a result, the State Treasurer’s Office cannot anticipate
what the actual loss to the LGIP from The Reserve Primary Fund may be or when the actual loss
may be realized. No actual loss has been realized to date. The total remaining Reserve Primary
Fund position as of June 30, 2009, is $39.5 million. The LGIP’s remaining position in The
Reserve Primary Fund is a non-performing asset.

On May 5, 2009, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC"™) filed a civil
lawsuit in federal court against the operators of The Reserve Primary Fund, alleging fraud;
seeking the pro rata distribution of the remaining the Fund's assets; and seeking the release of the
$3.5 billion currently being withheld from investors pending the outcome of the lawsuits against
The Reserve Primary Fund. The court is scheduled to hold a hearing on the SEC’s proposed plan
of distribution on September 23, 2009.

On May 20, 2009, the New Mexico Attorney General filed a civil complaint and
injunction petition in state district court against The Reserve Primary Fund. The Attorney
General’s complaint alleges that the Fund setting aside $3.5 billion to pay legal fees and
expenses is a willful and intentional conversion of the investors’ assets and a breach of contract.
The complaint further alleges that the Fund’s failure to honor redemption requests on September
16, 2008, is a breach of contract. Additionally, the Attorney General’s injunction petition seeks
the release of the investors’ pro rata share of the $3.5 billion The Reserve Primary Fund set aside

for its anticipated and pending legal costs.



The New Mexico State Treasurer’s Office believes that The Reserve Primary Fund will
ultimately end up distributing between 98.38% and 98.77% of the balance that the LGIP had in
The Reserve Primary Fund as of September 15, 2008. This means that of the remaining
undistributed balance as of June 30, 2009, we expect the LGIP to recover between 83.84% and
87.78%. Uncertainty remains, however, as to the timing of these distributions. We recommend
that you consult with your accountant or auditor regarding any adjustment of the value of your
investment in the Reserve Contingency Fund as of June 30, 2009.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please email your questions to
me at Sheila.Duffy@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Sheila A. Duffy
Chief Investment Officer

New MexiGROW LGIP deposits are not guaranteed or insured by any bank, the State of New Mexico, the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Reserve Board, or any other agency. New MexiGROW LGIP deposits
involve certain investment risks. Yield and total ceturn may fluctuate and are not guaranteed.



616 L0VE).

18y 216 puads

K | [ [ - [ czs 10222 oLz upug Leyixny|
8l LEC6LE'L +00EG 12101
60601 00'2ZE 6 s 60°1LE'08 ZZ6 050€6 aunPpnseyu|
60°996'89Z'L = 60'996'892'} ZZ6 10ZL.L 200K LOOES MeNg
R s | £6'222°22¢ | 126 10022 200v piiE6] e
6€°1Z6°Z¢ <<—@|ep 0] pajequuniua g juadg 4o
- 91'660'801 = 6€°125°'2¢ 55°0Z9'0vL
- alay ppe juop Z16-515Z6] BE'861 ‘8l $lonuogienbojoipey
- £5'¥26'66 - 00°0ve'ZE £599Z'2¢1 Z\6- 81526 buel] uswadioug meq
- £9¥iL'8 - - €9VLL'8 Z16- L1526 Juawdinb3 p3 aoueisig
- - 6CL81 6€'181 Z16- £1526 1suo)) piai4 ||eqaseqg
‘pund |essuas) aeig
95'69¢'5t9°) <<—3Jep 0} pauequosue g wads g1 g
59°991'8v6
- £8'¥9P'€60'L | 59°991L°8v6 16°20Z'269 P2°299°06.'L
6026228,  [leoiesg'zos. | 16'202'/69 | 0B 000'SEY L | (11699817215 - czeze] , jueid jenus)
¥/ 199'G0E 20'€62'SPe - ¥/ 199'G0E (116 885) Z16 - 51516 40 buiel) se9 g 1O 918
‘818 31VIS
1sesEroL’e se2zL'980'Y 81S '8 50D PBUIGWOD 72526
80 40} 5,0 ()01
$9'60.°209'¢ <<= 3)eP 0} PAIAQUINOLB '§ LS BOD
9€°122'99¢'¢e
- 8TELOLLL'E 9£°222'99¢'¢ 62°Z8Y'982 25°555° 200y
89°6.6'L0v'Z  |:R86263L0F T | 05 2Pl 602 BECZLLLOC Z46 - 22926 218 IS BNLS] BOO
- 5 5 E - ZL6 - 61526 vav 809
60°¥S8'LPT P ¥8T 89 - 60 ¥58 L¥C (116 998) ZL6 - £5516] G4)aY JOH AogmoDisIse] goo
0696'L0Z - z ¥0'696°L0Z 216 - 21526 Buiuies1 syHS ybiH]
90°£96'G68 90'£96'G68 = 90°'£96'G68 (116 #9s) 216-12506| OO |PpoWaY Jas) bunsa )
ZL6 - LI5Z6 P3 |BJIUYIS | [EUOHEIOA
LZ'20E'6C - 6L6€€°22 00°2¥9'95 ZL6 - S10Z6 809 Aesgn
- - S = s ZL6 - L0526 almonyselyu;
- - - - - 216 - 20516 13jua?) BuILIel] S0JOMIOM
3NuUSASY aouejeg agueiqunoug | ajep o) uadg 1°bpng ‘809 el
quINoU3 JNO/AA
600zZ/c16 E Spun4 jue|d - JUN0JIY ainppuadxy



000Zi'8¢ 00°0Z1L'8€ - - 000218 L6 1€516 sbeubig snduied
05 009'¢HS 05'009'c¥S - - 05009'CHS L6 OESI6 apeibdn [eoue|g
00°000°G6 00°000'66 - - 0000056 116 62516 uonjezileubig aAUQ Uiy
LO'BPL'L LO6bL'L - . LO'BPL'L L6 L2516 buguieq Appoeq
81 '282°1L0S 8¥'28¢'L0S - PEELE'D Z8'G6¥ 206 LI 92516 BuidesspueT]
001669l 00°L66'9L - - 0016691 116 SZ516 2Jem)jog siuiwn
1119821 L1 L9821 - 7 L1198 2L Li6 v2516 loig jwdojenaq abeyip sndwen
00°000'061 00°'000°0G1 00°000°051 L16 £25¢6  Judwaoe|dey 100 pue sweiy
25 L9C'Zre'E ¢2'028'/60°} 0L ZP'v88'2 8F'ceL'l 00'000'056'E CI6® LG 12Si6 |apoway Jaja) bunsa
9L LEG'PS 9L LES'PS - B 91 LES'PS LL6 21516  LOIIOMUISUOYD BUISNON JUSpnig
02085 by 52'929'682Z G6'€G6'1L9L - 0C 085 't LL6 SISL6 Jajuay) ueujsanby
- - - L6 PISLE adedspue/@iusd ua|ii
- - = = - LiB 60516 adesspuen Aioyuwog
81 095’8 81°095'8 - 00°068°2¢E 8L 0LV LY 116 BOSI6 EUly 0apoy
ZESYL'EL ZeESPL'ElL . (6£°181) £6'€96'CL LL6 20516 Piai4 legsseg
028LL'LOL 0Z8LL'LDL 02'8LL'LOL LLE POSIE ISvr
Or ore’L 0P’ ove'L S . Or'ore’L LLE €0516 dnyeis yos) ybBiH
vLvCL vivel - 09071 YL 6T ZI6® LL6 20616 1auan buluiel] ad1opIoM
¥L'0.2'SY YO ¥es'ce 0S'SvL'LL 00°980'S ¥ 90£'08 L6 LOSLE apeJBdn ABojouyoa |
- . - LL6 ZILOI6 Jleday Buuoo| 3
90°ZE6'6 90'7¢6'6k - e 90 2E6 61 LL6 BO0IE buaxep
- S : - - LL6 20016 ALl Sexa} JSop
£9'G08'ZL £9'G08'¢lL - - £9508'Ci Li6 90016 UBld Jo)Se pue sbuimeiq
GLI9L°L G1/9L°1 S Gl /9L 116 S00L6  Sajeqay juawdinbg sanduion
- - - - LL6 LOOLE SQ[OIYBA
L2y3 1no/mw Ieg aouejeqg SJUBJQWNOUT  Jjep 0} uadg 12bpng ISpund jeuonnyisu)
VO.N.VF.OF <<= I|Ep O} pBqUINIUS B ucvnm jeald
00°000°0L
00°000°0} ¥6'8F1'6 S0°.v6'98
- = 216 — £ 200F 60526 107 B)id XOPPEW WHM
000002 00000'2 ZH 1201 80186 UPU4 AJUNWLIOD pegsled WHM
- - - ZLL 120l 20186  SJUaA3 E109dS XOPPEW WHM
86998'CZ 00°000'0L 000002 86'#98'SE Zil 1401 90186  UONOS|OD JAgapA WIBUIT INHM
86°S0L't 86'G0L'y Zil 101 SOI186 AnQ p3 g0 dS XOPPEW WHM
022sP'E T AT S ZLL 1201 vOI86[ ARDYSIUPISANIWI|T XOPPERW WHAA
29'8EE'L z298ee’lL ZLi 1201 £0186[puny AJBUONBIDSIOXOPPRN INHA
Lv'820'L) IP'8T0'LL ZLL 1204 ZOIS6| SHY DUILLIOP®G XOPPEN WHM
- ZL4 L20L 00ls6Banagbwelbolgxopppe WHM
98°206'L 681l 'L 08'969'8 ¥0l  S06 20286 uonoLwo.d aoJoNJOAN XOppey
00°005'02 00°005'0Z ¥0L 9062 10286 SIINSHIOM XOPPEN
aouejeg aoueiqunouz | aiep o} juads 126png 2jeALd




000'sey
YDJew Xoppep<<<

ZPOLgZEr'LL

67'800'SZP'v

88'020'969°2 ¥23yo a|gnop e /ZP'664'C

86 066'26F L1 66 88€'€R9'L £P L2P'662'C 90'L85'629 8r'Z62'8LL'2L STv.LOL
£EL6V'C €L L6V T 95 PEL 68'1£9C ¥0l 1062 00286 Aduabunuo? Bulel] aolopjiopn
00 000'51LS'L 00'000'GLS'} - - 00'000'G15'L ZL6BL1I6 22626 apesbdn weq lequen
L 292’k ¥1 292’V - ¥l 'Z9C'EY ZL6BLI6 V1526 Wig BuiAuqg ¥ani1 100
60 #0L°L81 88 €6.'28 L 2058’86 6L 2.%'LL 88°L85'26) L6 59516 ABRL
- - - g 116 ¥9SL6 JUBJD) BUISNOH DY % NN
00°000°S 00'000'S 00°000°'S L1 £9516 Puiwweibold sy juapnig
00°009'i¥2 00°009'L¥e 00°009'L¥2 LLE 29616 SOljalyly
- - S o LIB 19616 Jnog |enma sndwen)
00°056°2.9 00'056'2.9 - - 00056'2/9 L16 09516 uolesusdwon mc_t:omm_-coz
PE6LECLO 6L ZEE P8 S1°2¥0'825 PO'£LE'8562 8€'¢69'0.8 11665516 (Yolewxppew)dinbs p3 aouEsIg
0010521 00°10S°Z1 00°105°Z1 116 85516 Jawadeday Jeidod
0000005 00°000°05 00°000'0S L6 5516 ge buipiam
00°000'S 00'000'S S 00°000's 16 95516  DuieaT jsiJ-2Jemjos suawn
00°000'09 10'625'LS 66 0.¢'8 00°000°'09 116 86516 1(D/0IP0Y-90uBNUT ABMpEOY
00°08€'89 00°08€'89 {18°2) £1°22£'89 LI6 ¥SS16  JWadUBYU] BeJY BUSIYNIOBI|
00°000°9.6 00°000'946 - - 00'000'946 LB £5516 [Bpoway JOHO-I8ise)
99'608'6 99'508'6 S Lyi6L'9 £1°€00'91 LI6 25516 s1ayoea|g Ja1se)
LL'LZ0'8 L£'1L20'8 - - L2120'8 L6 15516 Aunoag sndwed
£6928°L £5°028'L - - £5'928'L LL6 BYGLE 10)098 aygng
0020922 00°020'9 00'285'LZ 00°000'0L 00'209'.¢ LLE 8V¥5L6 Buiysiignd/Bunum i0id
£ pGE'S Y ¥GE'E - 5 EP PSE'E LLE 9516 YoEaINQ Bl 8910/ 40M,
90 £58'20¢ 80'€68'70¢ - - 90°£58'Z0¢ ZI6TLLE SHSLE 1D butues | ses) 9 10
9. '6.0'6¥HL 9E'GET L2 08€v8'L9 L8 LOE'Y £0'LBE'6YL L16 vPEL6 UoIIINAISUOY sndwen
81 Zr6 'Sy 8L'CV6 'GP s - 8l Zv6'Sy 116 £VSL6 apeibdn 91915007
¥'98. Gl Pr'984'S1 - - ¥'982'Gl L6 ZP516 o0y pJeog
Z88L2'ES z8'81L2'cS - - Z8'81Z'ES LB P56 JajepNIamag I Ul
s - - - - L6 OYGL6 [an4 yng
65869'19 96'2.268 £9'02¢'8 LL'E6L'E8T 9/'L60'LSE LLE BESLE uoljeaouay swioqg p|o
: - - - - L6 2e516  adeospue-Buiuies] aoiopiopn

: - - - - - L6 9E516 WEINSUOD-IWHM
22'899'0r TECOL'ZE 06'695°8 ZZ'899'0F 116 SESLE 19uAbiauz-Biybi7 Jousiu
60 LyL'LLT B60°LPL'LLT - - 60°/¥2°L12 L6 PESLE Juawade|day jooy
ZL'L1L'8 ZL'2LL'8 S ZLiLL8 L6 ZE516 buireg sndwep
2u3 1 NO/M [Bg aouejeg goueiqunoug | aep o) Juadg 1ebpng :(panunuoa) spung |euonnyisu|




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President
Memo
DATE; September 9, 2009
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery Sy~

SUBJECT: Recreation/Aquatic Center — City of Hobbs Request

Attached you have a letter from Eric Honeyfield in regard to the newly proposed
Recreation/Aquatic Center that the City of Hobbs (with help from the Maddox
Foundation) is proposing to build. Mr. Honeyfield is requesting any interest that we
might have in closing NMJC Del Norte Center in exchange for similar facilities at the
new center. Additionally, City Manager Honeyfield is asking NMJC to provide $100,000
for five years and beginning the sixth year we will provide $150,000 for the annual
operation of the facility.

As you can see by the attached information that Dan Hardin provided, the annual
operational cost of the NMJC Del Norte Center facility is $225,000. Revenue from the
NMIJC Del Norte Fitness Center has never met our expectations and without major
renovations, the facility will remain in status quo revenue, The yearly NMJC Del Norte
Fitness Center revenue estimate is approximately $68,000.

As we ponder the City of Hobbs’ request, the following considerations should be made:

e NMIJC Del Norte Center operated as a private health club for many years and
provided a place for many of the Lea County residents to play racquetball, lift
weights, or swim. The facility has a history with loyal followers.

¢ NMIJC Del Norte Center is an aging facility and will take $3,000,000 - $5,000,000
to renovate the facility and meet the ADA and Green Building Standards as
mandated by the State of New Mexico. The renovation will need to be done
within the next 3-7 years. If the City builds the Recreation/Aquatic Center, then it
does not make sense to spend $3,000,000 — $5,000,000 to renovate Del Norte.

e Currently, NMJC Del Norte Center does not meet the standard for Statewide
General Obligation Bond Consideration. I do not think the facility would ever be
placed in the significant need category for the General Obligation Bond.

e Currently, the NMJC Del Norte Center serves a tremendous number of Senior
Citizens, and the facility provides a great venue for Arthritis Foundation (warm
water) therapy. We are the only warm water option in the area.

5317 Lovington Highway = Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (505) 392-5018 » Fax (505} 392-2526 » www.nmjc.edu
Promoting Success through Learning



o If the Recreation/Aquatic Center is built, eventually most of the students at the
NMIJC Del Norte Center will migrate to the new facility. The revenue from the
NMIC Del Norte Center will continue to decline.

If we opt to close the Del Norte Fitness Center and participate in the Recreation/Aquatic
Center, we must insist on the following from the City of Hobbs and the newly proposed
Recreation/Aquatic Center:

e We must have a written document that provides the details of the NMJC / City
agreement for the operation of the Recreation/Aquatic Center.

e The Recreation/Aquatic Center should discount Senior Citizens fees to less than
half of what they currently pay at Del Norte. ($34.95 monthly)

o The Recreation/Aquatic Center should provide a self contained warm water
option for aquatic fitness and arthritis fitness therapy.

e The Recreation/Aquatic Center would allow NMJC to teach classes in the facility.

e The Recreation/Aquatic Center would provide a discount for college students.



M

o
é 5 CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE
0 S 200 E. Broadway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Tw MIXICO ; Phone 505-397-9203 Fax 505-397-0379

ERIC HONEYFIELD
City Manager

May 29, 2009

Dr. Steve McCleery
NMJC

5317 Lovington hwy.
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Recreation/Aquatic Center

Dear Steve:

Our consultant will complete the feasibility study for the referenced facility in the next
three weeks, but assures us that the annual operating loss after revenues will approach
$900K. | am writing to request any interest you might have in closing your Del Norte
facility in exchange for similar facilities at the new Center and an annual NMJC
contribution of $100K rising to $150K in the sixth year of a ten-year agreement.

We are hoping to make a decision regarding build/no build shortly after the study is
concluded so as not to waste this perhaps fleeting period of low bid prices. The facility
is projected to cost between $30M and $35 million.

Sincerely,

THE CITY OF HOBBS

S g

ERIC HONEYFIELD
City Manager

EH/ab

cc:  Mayor Reagan, Commission




BMNLINAIHONY -
AVIVIS HINNIY HINEYE

139aN9g ? NvHO0ud

TONT "ADOYONHIERL
E HELYM

it

600 ‘ST suUne

.........

_ OO|XS|N MIN ‘SqGOH

| 193ua) uoneasddy Qunuiwod SqqoH

001 Pry 184S
o5 seujyoey Supues
Seuueqes g 666} {g) saooen) Aney
(Lg% 16001 B,USLIOAN
8ar'L o) SUeH
og¢ RSB RUIUOD
LIV ebunoq
zo1't Aqqo josueo-ed
965 enagseA Anug
000'928'78 2% 826'CH L2 seovdg poddng Buipng
feer UORBITAS YRS B0
165 200 uedg
()} eBesls
joued L
e BunyBy Pued A0Z|/0Z “Jauusjsues 'leuad ADSF SBpRL 6 X 9| WAooy [BSL2913 UORBISKIDY
019 "30R) WAISAS PUNOS GIBW 'JBAIIS §8UMO seusd ymed \pm ¥oes zot
Wooe|e) ujew ‘SUId UOREBWEP AL BEa puw sLoyd sepnisu; 81 X &)

(ON) Woos 1] AUOISIL LR
@oBdSs M@1Ued WS OBy [ W0y 8OUBIBILDYD
=4 wooy yeRig YBIs
_onm WOOH YIOM
09 WeaY JUnog
UOHEISHION 00k UOREIBIOM JUBTSIESY SANBOSILILLPY
e ysogDe (1124 (g} suogempop s eumueiBoug
eopyo eread 071 SO0 JOIBUIPIOCD SISITY
“owo seaud } oW JOTRUIPIDOT WRIBOH UoRROeY
eoyyo eleapd 051 o0 sospiedng Aupoey
o0 e I SHUD RPUSULRARS UONRRDGY
eoyo areaud [} B3{j0 uspueupedng sBd
Qoo sreaud 081 SOWQ JRENQ UORERONY PUB Biied

DOY'YS5S S CI'E EIT4N seordg uopznsuwpy Anoed| x

S010N] 1300 weiBory eoxy ] TaIY ON soedg wibaid
paoRies  |ee0un wesBoug

0007081028 103 8pig 600Z ‘6L SUN[ :pesiAey
45 ZE8'ER 23 wlay 600Z 'LE Indy
48/ 078 484807 oAy jolipng pur sjuswainbey sowdg wesBoig Bujpiing

ulijseq rprydeduo?)
J91U0Y) UORRRIDEY AYUNLIUCD SAGOH




ANNLOALINDUY]
LYOV3AS HAANNIY WINuvE

cal

139an9g 8 NVHO0dd

S o
NI, A SCIONHIEL
i :'] ’ HELYM

8007 ‘sz euny

6

_ 00|X9N MIN ‘SGQOH

| 193uad uonessoey Aiunwwio) sqqoH

1eued jonuca GunyBy
‘feued AQZL/802 seuucjsuBs (yoeur g By} |sued AQ8F SPTRUI 6 X 9

WO 4S ZL2') SRUNY
Bupreety Jo Jonbueq 10} 05T Sl80g

[eued

AZOL/80Z PuB Jeunosuny jeued AQBY 'S1V [EUSSSE-UoU pue pued
AGZTLG0Z seuncisuen ‘leued ALIZI0SK "SLY [ERUSESS SOPRUI § X §
uuee ay 'pued jeauos Bunyby wued samod

‘joued Gu ‘|leued L1 X ZL

0007564

00G'5615

919°¢
45 000' £9E'r

61}

46 €82} 0554

45 20t 088

Wooy 213 Aunuwe)
efigio)g

Wooy AYUnurucs
R4 s3uea3 [ wooy Aunuwo)| x

SO §1018UIRIGOD

ebaio)g

WOy JeindwioD/ApmS ues L
WOooy SWeD usa)

wooy AYARSY | SBwED! X

efimng
9oL 0]

Sunysiqeg
Bumysiqeg ; y3IBM PIYD| X

wooy [BOHIDS NI UrEH

LU0OY UORNGINSI]) [EILNIST Uleyy

ebaicyg Buipiing /B16UBD

SO GIUBUGIUEW

Rddng AUOONLIO M TRIPOISND
Bupeo /Buiaeaey poueuaiuley
Wooy BweA seuids

wooy feojueyoay Buping
WOoY BUIYIRIY JOTEAD

(¢) m@BOID BIPOISND

B0 BUSUIOAM

1010, S,USH

SHoN

109 wRiboud

aﬁﬁ.@a%‘ﬁéﬁg

vosy Jan

ey
£3040) WSSOI

wowdg weifold

EH

000'c81 ‘028
Teo'ce
FT

won Bpg
45 weabosd
080y

600 '61 Gunf (pasiey

8002 ‘1 fudy

196png pue wuewsnhey eavdg weiBosy Buipjing
uBmeq Erdeou0)

10juB7) UOIBEIDEY AYUNWIWOY SAGOH




TNIXNEURY T IYY

0

| TUNLIBLIHONY| i
>§[ AVIVES HINNIY HIXUvE

139dN9 ? NvdO0dd

HELVM

8002 ‘ST Sunp

_‘

o BN s _ OJXS MSN ‘'sqQqoH

| 19juad uogeasday Aunwuiod sqqoH

90t SHIBPOWLIONY

seus) ¢ ‘e sed sdej g

|euRd Jaysooq Luee a1y jeued JONUoD

Bupyby ‘wued remod AQZL/B0Z ‘wed sonenbe AQZLROZ “HeuLosuEn)
‘leued sogenbe AQgY ‘Jeued BupyBy (saurgxy jood MO00H 01 Kemod
UBS{D, JO)} JSULCISURS SAM-BYBD ADSY ‘et [EXURLDOW SepNu)

021 Jo; Bunees
|UN0D g X 8¢ (2) 2 p8 X 05 (1)

dinbe 10} 00"0SS Mo

SWOO AUNLLILICD JO} WEISAS punos
apnjou; Asy ‘steued y018d § XOBI WICOBIE) PAIINOLL [|BM BEPARUI 9 X

000'corS

foco'reL'ls

[000'eeL8

|

00020023

000'081$

128t
18 LES'T

L]
18
0BE'L

(Liord
45 £ZL'D

I§¥'S
45 £68°9

0z}

43 L2r'0)

ofmitts
QPG SOUBQ/SHGOISY
00Z'T PG SILRQENGOITY

ebeing

eary Gunpians

181101, X851UN)

eoQ Jospuedng sseully
Bupied g, Wb, a1
Bupurri g eoursisey Hrrand
Bujures) nasescipe)

eary Gupnpiens
yoesL, Bornrem
496° %ousL BOF [ YIBA PEIRARID

WO (B9 [00d LD

ofeioig

{300y poom) wnjseULIAS
2906 wnissuwin

oBring

sasy Buwem
621 usynpy Bupegey

{301} SWwooy AUNWWOD Joj Wooy 1)

SaoN

1809 wwibaig
PORINE

5016 WeaBoly

"oy PN oouds weiboud

48

000'081'028
6
4870928

1505 Bpig
45 uresfasy
457300 "Wy

6002 'St ounf pesiaey

6002 "1 Indy

efipng pus nuewsnbay eovdg wesbouy Buipiing
ufiseg pmdesuol

Jayue) uopeasdey AJuUNwwo SqqoH

@m%k.

Leasd Jaue] s ) x




Ll m&wx_

ENLET LT

i3
LyOV3S HIWNIY HINEvE

awu -
l |
5&‘.

1390anN4d 8 NvdO0dd

HELYM

sl i i o
T =

8002 ‘gz sunf

0D|X3|N MON ‘S$qGOH

13juad uolealday AJUNWWo) SqqoH

NSOPUS 004
PIBA 52 % BUBtR
WP A

000'998'sS

000°560'5%

000'04$

48 06250

49 7L0'0

25 12§

£L66
2671
2LIE

108
43

E45'0L
4%

o5
Ly
582

25’41

LS

") ‘HRQASIOA “eqIaysRe usLinD ARid Jatam
Spueuodiwiog) ABidf saiem

A8l ABNISIOIBA BARORIBIY

Sjfey pue S5e30Y

wnuojeleN

(s 96150D BG-08) SISUND I (00 AdRIRLL fESOUIBM, JOOPU|
{1918 00158D GE-G8) RIOUND I (00 TSP /BINSI7 JOOPU|

1004 $meer)

G0Z J0) Bugees sojepeds
efmIng pog
Jonfy pue sdisng LogeRId VO gA
wawdinb3 Apqisseooy
siojop] pur sdwing AOUSIOYT wnjwatd
{Isyuozioy 10A0 [EUCRIPPR) SIYY PUBIEG
e5IN0Y SEISq0 BIgEIeYY|
(spseoqBupds W) eang) wewdinbg pue spums Bung
uswdinb3 uogpedwod
wooy weurdinb3 pod
YO YoeoD
wooy sbrioyg wewebrueyy (0o
wooy esoding-IiN /WOy JuaUIBBRIBYY 18ay
wnpoeeN
1004
100d i UORNEdWOD PIRA-GZ X SUTT-Z

H8q 100d 12 Bulpues

ospedng onentry

wooy preng
Hoddng openby

)

1800 wesBouy

pajaajes

65040 WriBoiy

BaNy WON

esedg weiBoig

45

000'084'02%
Tee'en
251000

1) Bpg
45 umiBang
438500 oAy

600 ‘61 ounf pasney

6002 12 Indy

108png pue suswasnbey sovdg wmiBosd Bupiing
ullisaq mmdesucd

18jued UoREANGY AQuUnuwo SqQOH

St




1 PN
UNIY HYS

on

AunLadLIN
iﬁ 1¥OV3IS Y

TINTSORY TV

2uy 'slsy

6007 'ST sunp

T Sl ey
NI ADOIONHORL
HEBLVM

1390aN8 ® AVH3O0Hd

_ 09|x0 MON ‘SqqOH

| 433usd uoneasday Kiunwwod sqqoH

10bpng weloid RICL $96'166'1ES

8A0qe SAUNBY aiy L) PEPMHOU) 10U &I LORINASUCS BunnD saguesauday
£J0UM0 UB IO $89) 80108 LORINASUCI-aX DO ‘580 eopsas drpooy suoyd pue seb ‘ogsele
‘Sweists vogensibal g euoud 'see; edun peos ‘Supueuy 108f0.d 'uopEINDOE BYS 0 1500 BUL “IBUMD
B4 Aq epew 164 10U sUciSREep wedn Bupuodep (%01 -+) 1mo] 10 Bubiy eq PNoD 51500 [BNOE YL

"010Z $8quUeIaQ Uf UCRINLISLIOD Jo juod

=PILU S0} ElEP 1500 BATE SI00H 0) PAISNIPE PUE HING AJUAta) SJRUSD JREnby UoEaSY AUNUAD
Jeulis uodn pasey 51509 10ekaxd pue wanangsuoo o uonndo ebesear ue ase 51500 BACGE 8U) (I LON

(3:01) AoueBuguos Jaump) ¥25'906'28
344 /Y /XL /51500 ‘A8 BRE'CEZ0S
UORONIISUOD OYS $68'695'7S

150 buipiing (2101 000°085'07%

1500 Bpig pasnfpy uoneao' §00081'028

SWou IS 09E OMLI000'SLLS

Teo'ce

4S5 T06

SIARAIY 120885 JONUD JeBE 600T 3

abrioys wooy Aued
woossse|D
{s)urooy Aurd [ woosss®D 10M

efes0)s |00d

wooy wewdinb3 pudd SiseqQ | i0od Aejxny
wooy juswdinbg jood

(souiy jeri0zi0Y BUISH JBAO [BUOHIDDB) SIBYI JOPUBIST
SWOISAS M PUE (00 UORBEIIN SUILRIONID 1SIOIA B}

(+1em v8uBep £0 1) IOOdUIYM J81BM 10K SIS 262
SUBIS PUB SIGMO ) BIBIOUOT) LM XBIOWOD 8plSIeIEM
{7 11 40 Peseq) Jun UOISINGAId BLUBYY JUBLING

SAION| 1z09 weiBoiy
PRRIBIeS

$$0.0) wesBoig

BoNY 19N

eoedg wesBosg

000'081'028
4% Z6'ts
4510978

o) Bpg
48 weayg
457200 "My

600Z ‘Bl SUNT :paskey

6002 *1Z (udy

198png pur sjuswesnbey aoedg weiBolg Bup)ng
ufiseq pmdasuod

Jejue) uojjeardey AYUMUWOD SAQOH

94




(ap)
~—

L1 I¥3S HIHNIY HIHLVE

FUNLORLIKIUY

SNediinG
-

139dNg 193rodd TIvd3N0

&

sy e |

6007 ‘9T sunp

----------

_ OJ[X0|§ MAN 'SUGOH

| 193u8) uonesIdey Aunwiuo) sqqoH

81220002 AauBl pasoos epw Y cfesl'ees 218 410002 Hes Bupieas
EUIDUOD paIoco AjelBau 680°L2% 18 5 48 000 equng
101 101 PuB PIBAUNGD “X0ep Uns punosel py"0Z8 0018 41002 so1eb /Bupue; puswewo
epeyE aisuial ‘ecupns Jeqan ‘amonns Aeldl600°selLS 0005818 §114 punosbield j07104
Buneos ezedloooozs (14 3 £108 IIBM )BES JOBUBA CUOIS
f1a0uos paooo Aeibons 1P2'CLS LIS 45 000'L sezeyd Awg
seaue Butpeop pue Bumeoas oy 09Z'01$ 69% <47 064 88AUQ BOIMES
no /m Y p2lecs'szs o1 47002 BAL(] S$800Y UO(SU|XT S00ad
+enB g qino ‘Buined yeydselono'zics £62'1$ SIED G1E $8ALQ |ewe| 2 107 Bunyad
Bpiq episino sesge g X Y9-€ Jo IUANS eavlazE'gzs £t AD 951'8 deig g Buipmig 10p0A0
Spury ereuedes yBnouyi Aed o) sqqon jo Auafos 0% 450 uoowRg
peyediogue suoN 0$ $10 uonsBany spuenem
J160'986°Z$ (938 #:3¢ GT'L L) NOLLONYLISNOD ALIS €
poredionue auoNjos ot 410 Iean Bunersy 7 yomuieg
ebeubrs Aemejeoiot o$ mofY | sfieufis suisyo
ayes pum ubnauyl pepun; eq [iw stBWEACdw 0f MOl 1 sjeuteanidun ays-Jo
0% Fi7x" vao Bugyhry 1eeng
Jomas z)-g oM 5-0l0s (AT 410 a)sEM "9jem "ULOlS MOY ©) sepeBdn
18158 @ spmugLjos 13 Eal) adBospUe| "YBMEDIS MOY
perediue suoNjos 626'9.28 ¥ao feubis owes )
pajediofiue suoN 24 410 Wuewsoeider 18RnY B GINY
peredionue suon|og 082 40 aus yBnouy) speens Naqnd
petedionue aucu—epim gL 0 Lhig 410 SBUE| LN /8960 / [000Y
spuny ejredes ybnouu Aed o sqqoH Jo Aojos NOLLONULENOD 3118-340 7|
weiBorg Ainoed YeIg Sxa sesfooo'osl 028 |ores 45 zee'ee (sug oN ) uogornsUOD Buipling
Jooo'og'0zs NOLLONHLSNOD ALMIOVS '}
| sen o huny | Kipuenp wsuodwo? 1osfosd

6002 ‘61 eunr pesmay
600Z 12 wdy
uBjseq jenydesuo?)

lajuan uoyealdsy Aunwiwo) sqqoH

ADIETN MAN

w&%\*




14’ kg

¥
L¥IVIS HIUNIY HINUVE

J¥NLOBLIHAN

TR
K

139dN89 193rodd TIvd3A0

o e : msn:hpu-;:mq
‘ony I
O S

600Z 'ST ounp

_ O9PXaN MON ‘SYqOH

_ 48jua) uoleaIdIY AJlUNWLOo) SqqOH

SIMPERUIY TS SONUR JeYed B00Z O

onisnboe puT ‘599 6867 'aruesaNIaY §ASUMG Ty [EIMIMS Jo §0 ABMEITEH 7 1I0dW] LONKOWIGE

SPAPRIDL JoN T 13070

|eszs

9} s I (45/8) 130D Yun 6

90t$

DEZ ) $wn| Ul 35531 50 1N 8

fsecezzzes

|=Fezees

%0k

L0 LOArONd TIV TVIOL-ONVYSD
AINIONLLNGD

ias'onzezs

$1500 193rodd TIV WIOL-Ens 's|

%582°9 18 xe3 a2 ) 'soa'LS
000058
19ART] ‘SOLGANSP ‘Butuud af0e0'00Ls
Aeains pusy "Bunse) seueiow 7 000'00LS
280] NN JOULO "JMIS ‘I1eM X0f 000'5Z%
oo 000'05$
oout D00'0S$
vauw Buipang Jo s sed LLALE'LE
vy 10 s d 00Z'ESS
sseuy o 18 sed eou! 9592628
000'S8%
ofeubls ‘emuung ubiseq souoiuifooo'szzs
BupuoD ‘arS "WS-H0 ‘B0a 0 %0'6] 160’622
poyedpomure suon|og
pered suon|og

%58.'9

DO0'05E
000058
115
00L%
85%

MOV |
mollY ¢
45 zee'ew

48 0f's

xe| soeg
$9eJ Malnay UBld
sesuadxg eqeaInqunayy
Aawng  Bugsa; vononnsuny
#9004 du | ueunseau ey
wewdinby moeds sepo
Wwawdinbz ssindwon
944 pieusy
yawnba uenry
uawdnb3 osflmg
Wowdinb3 ¢ sIMXx 4 ‘ampung - 344
Buogwwo) Buping
(msopenwy) 806, [eUOSEIL 4
{reucmppe %z + rseq %) $9ed feuoissasld
uonesolfY 11y g
esEyaINg puer

{rrirezcos

S150J AINTNEOTIAIA LIIMOH NIHIO '¥)

000'05E
000°05%

Je1BM 1oy Jsowiop pue jood Bupeey Jodloon'ssze
118 U0 BueWBAdU elo00 05

9010 Fl002'00s8
1va'EL8
spienog ezed “Bupyred Jo-1no pisfoRe'ons
BRuMPNNE vonuea) ‘Guidig[000'058
S5L'6L%
1poq Joj 1500 P WU Sri'as

1850009 Aaulf pesoas epim Y slzss 't

0000028

s
MO |
MOTY |
Moy |

45 orT'rlt

871
Yar

811

471 00°L

41 00¥

41 0or

s}

SIS0D e 28w

SRUNRILIE YsEMNORY 1004

WSS DUCIpAY Jeog

susuanoIdsE LORTAINY SATSY P Yy
voftebiu) g Buderspusn

eimpwng g oBeubis oug

BunuBry usasepey P Supeyg

sbaiorg ‘efaumig omoene) WIS
Suphy ¢ g doo ey

Buping ¢ sUoisUeIKE Jomes T JaIEM
semepIs

IEe Pusd AKERNOS fAIBAUNDY SISEC

i




]

5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)492-2770
Fax: (505)492-2768

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To:
From:
RE:
Date:

Dr. McCleery
Dan Hardin

Del Norte Center

June 8, 2009

Dr. McCleery,

There is a file is the vault of the Business Office that contains information concerning the Del Norte

Center. With the information from this file, the following is an overview of the Del Norte Center,

The 16,275 square foot Del Norte building was built in 1980 and sets on 1.26 acres of land. The building

and land was donated to the College on $10-31-1994 for $10.00. The appraised market value of the land

and building was $202,000.00. In reading the documentation, it appears that there were no stipulations

attached to the acceptance of the building. So, the College would have the right to sell the property.

Operating costs in¢cluding fringes and without the utilities are as follows;

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

Utilities;

$130,261.00
$115,156.00
$114,081.00
$101,317.00
$149,534.00
$135,261.63

budget $156,964.44 Encumbrance for equipment $29,742.94

Electricity averages $24,378.00 per year and KW of 311,459 per year.

Natural Gas averages $15,495.00 per year.

Water & Sewer averages $3,000.00 per year.



Dr. McCleery, the operating cost for salary, fringes, and supplies and expense, utilities, and insurance is
running about $200,000.00 per year. That is not counting maintenance, grounds, custodial, Charley’s

time, Bill Morrill’s time, and your time. The actual hard cost may be $225,000.00 per year.
Attached is information from the file concerning legal descriptions, the Quitclaim Deed, Bill of Sale, and a
copy of options that is dated August 15, 1995. There is no documentation or evidence of an agreements

between Dr. Hayes and Ben Alexander concerning Del Norte.

Dr. McCleery, I hope this gives you the information that you were seeking in the review of Del Norte and

the history behind this building.

Respectfully,

Dan Hardin



Del Norte June 12, 2009

Budget
Fiscal Year Del Norte User Fee  Del Norte User Fee
FY 2009 48,000.00 68,193.00
FY 2008 45,000.00 85,223.00
FY 2007 45,000.00 81,152.00
FY 2008 40,000.00 62,144.00
FY 2005 30,000.00 59,420.00

356,132.00

Average Revenue 71,226.40



‘0/|’5/(/1‘5

Preface Statement

The Del Norte Center is a health spa facility. It would be cost prohibitive to convert
the building into anything other than the facility’s intended purpose. Because of the
. narrow focus of the facility, it would be very difficult to renovate the building to

reflect an instructional facility. Additionally, the administrative team feels New
Mexico Junior College cannot afford a projected yearly loss of $83,272.00. The
college’s budget is not equipped to absorb this loss, and these funds are needed to
support other instructional and support areas of the college.

Currently, Del Norte Center is being operated as a health spa and business, but it is
being subsidized with taxpayers dollars. The playing field is not level for other
owners and operators of fitness and health clubs. In order to level the playing field,
Del Norte must pay its’ own way and become a break-even proposition for the
college without the tax subsidy. With these considerations in mind, the
administrative council strongly feels there are only two plausible proposals. The

two proposals are:

* Proposal I: Sell Del Norte at Market Value

* Proposal II: Operate the facility as a health spa with a small instructional
offering of classes credit/non-credit. This proposal entails raising fees and
increasing the membership to offset the projected $83,272.00 yearly loss.



PROPOSALI

Sell Del Norte At Market Value

Market Value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... $202,000.00
PROS

® Continuing source of endowed funds in place.

®  The liability of Del Norte no longer exists.

®  Cannot be construed as competing with private business.

°

We no longer have to cater to spa environment versus educational

environment.
Equipment needs
* Space needs
¢ Clientele demands
¢ They will expect more from NMJC

Frees up staff positions and additional institutional dollars for other programs.

Becomes another person’s headache.

CONS

Could lead to bad feelings with:
* The people who donated the facility
* Present spa users

The rumor of the sale could hurt membership sales.

College could get criticized for giving up instructional space, when the need for
additional space has been presented (Too costly to renovate for classrooms).



PROPOSAL I

Operate as a health spa with small instructional offering of classes
credit/non-credit.

This proposal entails getting aggressive as a spa operator. It entails raising
membership fees and increasing the membership to offset the projected yearly loss
of $83,272.00. There are no guarantees that the membership can be increased or
credit and non-credit classes will be successful. (See attached projections.)

PROS

NM]JC would continue to have access to the facility
¢ Instructional space (although limited)
¢ Community space (although limited)

Continues to promote good feelings with

» The people who donated the facility

If we can meet their needs, we can maintain good relations with the present
clientele.

Possibly attract new members and introduce them to NMJC

Possible entryway into developing a rapport with senior citizens. (They would
have to be actively pursued with additional qualified personnel.)

Additional publicity in terms of special programs
* Racquetball tournaments
¢ Competitions

CONS

Continued overhead and expense to NMJC

* Maintenance

* Equipment

* Renovation

Must continue to strive to meet the needs of the spa members, or the goodwill
will not be there. (The users will become more vocal.)

If we keep the facility, we might get criticized for seeking additional space at the
main campus.

The facility encumbers dollars that could be used for other programs.



Will be perceived as competing with private businesses.
To operate facility may be perceived as inappropriate use of tax dollars

Continued struggle to maintain facility and equipment levels considered
appropriate for spa use.

Things To Do If NMJC Continues To Operate Del Norte As A Health Spa

The college will need to convert the back two racquetball courts into continuing
education classrooms. (See the attached sheet for cost breakdown)

Del Norte will need to spend an additional $27,500 to bring the workout
equipment up to adequate levels. (See attached sheet for equipment list)

Del Norte will need to raise the usage fee to a level that will offset the projected
$83,272.00 yearly loss. (See attached projection sheet)

If Del Norte reaches a point of making money, then this money needs to go
back into the operation of the facility.

At some point a name change needs to be considered that is much broader in
scope such as: NMJC Family and Wellness Center.



Credit Instructional Information
Instructional Projections and Instructor Cost Projections

These figures are infended solely for the purpose of outlining potential revenues,
These figures may or may not reflect actual revenue performance over time.

Fall and Spring Class Offering

Racquetball . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14Students x 1 credit hour = 14
Swimming . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12Students x 1 credit hour = 12
Swimming . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12Students x 1 credit hour = 12
Weight Lifting . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16Students x 1 credit hour = 16
AerobicDance . . . . . . . . . ., . . . 25Students x 1 credit hour = 2

Credit Hours = 79

79 credit hours + 30 = 2.63 FTE x 2 semesters = 5.26 FTE for Fall and Spring

Summer Offering
Aerobic Conditioning . . . . . . . . . . 20Students x 1 credit hour = 20
Aerobic Conditioning . . . . . . . . . . 20Students x 1 credit hour = 20

. Weight Lifting . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16Students x 1 credit hour = 16
Credit Hours = 56

56 credit hours + 30 = 1.87 FTE
Fall and Spring FTE = 5.26

Summer FTE = 1.87

Total FTE Production = 7.13 at $2,600.00 per FTE = 18,538.00
Instructor Cost = 13 classes x $1,400.00 = 18,200.00
Yearly Revenue from FTE Production = 338.00
Projected Yearly Tuition and Fee Revenue = 4,050.00
Projected Yearly Instructional Revenue = $4,388.00

Offering many more classes than this will cut into the time the paying clientele will
have to use the facility. The balance of credit classes offered must be adjusted over
time. Care must be taken to insure the customers are not upset with the time they
are losing to credit classes. Offering these credit classes may cut into the enrollment
already being offered at Caster Activity Center.



oy C reddif foearuc ional Tndes nvation
Instructional Propections and Cost Projec o
Revenue

[hese fipures are mtended solely tor the purpose of outhining, potential revenues.
These figures may or may not reflect actual revenue performance over time.

Seniors Academy

Therapeutic Aquatics 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00
Tole Painting 6 X $25.00 $ 15000
Nutrition/Health 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00
Weight Training 6 X $25.00 $  150.00
CPR/First Aid 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00

30 $ 750.00

Other Possibilities:
(Monthly seminars: Contemporary Issues Facing Senior Citizens)

Kids Kollege Late Spring/Summer

Introduction to Swimming 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00

Weight Training 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00

Nutrition/Health 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00

CPR/First Aid 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00

Racquetbali . 6 X $25.00 $ 150.00
30 $ 750.00

Expenditures

Seniors Academy

Therapeutic Aquatics 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00

Tole Painting 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00

Nutrition/Health 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00

Weight Training 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00

CPR/First Aid 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00
30 $ 600.00

Other Possibilities:
(Monthly seminars: Contemporary Issues Facing Senior Citizens)

Kids Kollege Late Spring/Summer

Introduction to Swimming 6 X $20.00 $ 120.00

Weight Training 6 X $20.00 $ 120,00

Nutrition/Health 6 X $20.00 $ 12000

CPR/First Aid 6 X $20.00 $ 12000

Racqgnetball 6 X $20.00 $ 12000
30 % 6NN



Classroom Modification

Cost projections are based on remodeling two racquetball courts into two
classrooms. These projections do not include second level classrooms.

Acoustical Ceilings
Flooring /Carpet

Paint walls and ceiling
Hardware

. Doors

Furring wood
Wallboard

A /C modifications
Electrical modification
Concrete cut outs
Signage

Dumping of waste
Desks and chairs
Overhead projectors and carts
Projection screens
Porcelain Marker Boards

$3,616.00
$2,456.00
$352.00
$360.00
$730.00
$1,269.00
$3,264.00
$10,000.00
$3,224.00
$1,200.00
$30.00
$1,758.00
$3,710.00
$650.00
$203.00
$1,169.00

Total=  $33,991.00



August HI 1995
NMIC Del Norte Center
LEguipment Needs

Item Unit Price Total

2 Treadmills $3,000 $6,000
3 StairMasters $2,000 $6,000
Nautilus Time Machine Multi-Station $13,000 $13,000
Misc. Free Weight Equipment $2,500

i e S e e e v 2 T ke b 7

$27,500



A D Nonne ¢
Revomm Projec e -

Acinal Numbiers fon Judy St Angent Hicat vt Jee Jevels

SUNIOR 1
MEMHBERS]  SPA SrAal | SPAR SWIM | !-’_l_l&___| DALY MUNTIH Y ARMNLIAL
194 ' L ) 0 v e R i .
Fees |3 2600|8 ainls  s24B|8 nwls - fravls 20 .
Revenues |3 229680 | 5 HI6O |3 36736 |5 R4630 | 3 $ 1870003 616 ] S AN HT
915
Actual Numbers for July 5th - August dih, for comparison al tccomn'ggpﬂgf!_l‘f_g_ increasce levels.
SENIOR FAC
MEMBER SPA 1 SPA2 SPA3 SWIM 1 FULL TOR DAILY MONTIILY ANNUAL RATTO|
154 88 20 7 39 0
Fees $ 3995/8% 4995}8 59953 2995 % 34957143 |5 400 %
Reveauves |§ 3515605 999003 41965(F 1,06805]| % - $ 2623993 &£72629| % 10471547
656

Mcmbership goal, for break-even point, with approximately the same weight distribution across the memberships

at the recommended fee increase levels.
MEMBERJ SPA 1 SPA 2 SPA3 SWIM 1
237 134 30 18 55

Fees $ 39951 3% 499518 59958 29.95
Revenves | § 535330 | § 1,49850 | $ 1,079.10 | §  1,647.25

1067

Membership goal, for break-even point, adjusting weight distribution in memberships so they reflect
heavier usc by senior citizens if we target that segment for pool use.

sl SENIOR | FAC-
MEMBER SPA 1 SPA2 SPA3 SWIM 1 FULL | TOR
265 79 22 14 150 10 S Tt
Fees |5 3995|S 4995 5995[% 29955 3495 [ 4.00 i
Revenues | § 315605 | § 109890 [ S 83930 |$ 449250 (5  349.50 [EEM § 427259 | § 14,20884 | §  170,506.05

1068

Annual Break-Even Goal Would Be Approximately $170,000

KEY

SPA 1-Individusl Mcmbership

SPA 2-Membership For Combination Of Two Family Members
SPA 3- Membership For Three Or More (Family Membership)
SWIM 1-Individual Swim Only Membership

SENIOR FULL-Individual 60 Years Or Older Futl Membership

*These Bgares are itended salety for the purpose of outlining potential revesues

These Gigures may or may md tefledt actual revenue performance over tinw



NMIC Del Norte Center
Target Markets For Fall 1995

Our Goal: The Three E’s
Enlighten-- Let people know about our facility and what we have to

offer which includes a health spa atmosphere with educational
opportunities, both credit and non-credit.

Educate-- Make our target markets more aware of the benefits of
exercise, and how we can help.
Encourage--  Be the driving force behind our target markets wanting to

utilize our facility by providing a pleasant environment to
exercise, and by supporting them in their efforts when
they are here.

Target Markets In Each Area Of The Facility

Pool and Whirdpool

Senior Citizens (bulk of current clientele, excluding open swim)

Arthritic

Physically Handicapped

Mentally Handicapped
PLAN: Change pool schedule to strictly exercise use only during the week, and continue open swim on the
weekends. This would allow us to schedule different groups in the pool throughout the week.
Weight Rooms

16 - 40 Year Olds (bulk of current clientele)

50-60 Year Olds

Senior Citizens
PLAN: Update our equipment. Continue having this area open to the public. Consider having a powerlifting
meet to spark some interest and motivation, Introduce the senior citizens to the benefits of a low impact weight
program, more specifically, a low impact nautilus workout.
Racquetball

20 - 40 Year Olds (bulk of current clientele)

50-60 Year Olds

Youth

Senior Citizens
PLAN: Consider organizing a men’s tournament. Reach out to the youth and senior citizens and educate them
on the benefits of the game.

Acrobics

Women (bulk of current clientele)

16 - 50 Year Olds (bulk of current clientele)

50-60 Year Olds

Men

Senior Citizens
. Mentally Handicapped
PLAN: Continue offering a wide variety of classes for all levels. Consider starting a class for the senior citizens,

and also a class for the mentally handicapped.



November 23, 1994

Mr. J. W, Neal
Post Office Box 278
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Neal:

Enclosed, please find copies of a Quitclaim Deed we received for the
Del Norte Fitness Center facility. Please review and let me know
what we need to do from this point.

Sincerely,

Charles D. Hays
President



QUITCLAIM_DEED

Daniels Insurance Agency, Inc., a New Mexico corporation and
Ben Alexander and Gerry Alexander, husband and wife, for
consideration paid, quitclaim to New Mexico Junior College, whose
address is 5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, the
following described real estate in lLea County, New Mexico:

SURFACE TITLE ONLY:

A tract of land located in the SE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 16,
Township 18 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New
Mexico, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point which lies North 00°13’15" West a
distance of 1298.35 feet and South 89°52715" West a distance
of 2642.59 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 16;
thence South 00°15’ East a distance of 245.00 feet to a point;
thence South 89°52715" West a distance of 245.0 feet to a
point; thence North 00°15/ West a distance of 245.0 feet to a
point; thence North 89°52715n East a distance of 245,00 feet

to the point of beginning.

Subject to a 25 foot utility easement on, over and under the
East 25 feet thereof, and a roadway easement ©n, over and along the

West 21.7 feet thereof.

The above described property being transferred in "AS IS WHERE
IS" condition with all faults,

WITNESS its hand and seal this 3lst day ofQctober s 1994,

To effective October 31, 1994 at 11:59 p.m.

vl o) — DANIELS INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

—

BEN ALEXANDER 4

(K
GERRY /ALEXANDER MIKE TIN VICE CHAIRMAN
OF THE. D

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)ss.

COUNTY OoF LEA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 31st
day of October, 1994 by Mike Tinley, Vice Chairman of the Board, of
Daniels Insurance Agency, Inc., a New Mexico corporation, on behalf

of said corporation. A
i Yhdln 4

théry‘Pﬁblic

My Commission Expires:

August 23, 1995




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)ss.

COUNTY OF LEA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 31st
day of October, 1994 by Ben Alexander and Gerry Alexander, husband

and wife. .
L‘th h\ﬂgﬁ r#

Notary Pdblic

My Commission Expires:

August 23, 1995




BILL OF SALE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, hereinafter designated as "Sellers", for
and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby duly
confessed and acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold, and by
these presents does grant, bargain and sell unto New Mexico Junior
College, hereinafter designated as "Buyer", the following described

persconal property, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN
BY REFERENCE FOR ALL PURPOSES.

Buyer shall have all rights and title to the aforementioned
personal property.
The property is sold and transferred hereunder in "A8 IS, WHERE Igw

condition with all faults and no warranties express or implied and
without the WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY AND WITHOUT THE WARRANTY OF

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller has executed that Bill of Sale this
31st day of October, 1994 effective October 31, 1994 at 11:59 p.m.

//Eif:mj Ciaék&ééztédﬁfzu—f” DANIE

BEN ALEXANDER

By:
GERRY EXANDER

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
)Ss.

COUNTY OF LEA)

INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

AN
MIK CE CHAIRMAN
OF THE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 31st
day of October, 1994 by Mike Tinley, Vice Chairman of the Board of
Daniels Insurance Agency, Inc., a New Mexico corporation, on behalf

of said corporation. ﬁh‘
\ Wb [ 188 7

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

August 23, 19985




STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)ss.

COUNTY OF LEA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 31st
day of October, 1994 by Ben Alexander and Gerry Alexander, husband

and wife.
ggﬁh}%«ﬂﬁarﬁ
Notary (Public

My Commission Expires:

Auqust 23, 1995




EXHIBIT "a"
2/ 107 78 _
- 12 00 2w
- DEL NORTE HEIGHTS. INC.
‘ FEDERAL 1.0, WO. 335-400986% _  __ .. __
300 NORTw L Imaw, 30x 1258 FSR T™h
- HOBBS. N“  4A240
L. LoCaTtion 3 = DEL NORTE FITNESS CENFER
NEw [NV,
CL ITEM DESCRIPTION___ __ = USED CH X
31 FITNESS CENTER LAND ¢ SUILDING
] 1 LaND = t.38 aCRES_ N
n 2 BUILDING
n 3 5% X 6° LIGHTED LOGO SIGN N
. 31 . & a% PAINTED LOGO SIGN _ N
k] S CARPET ~
31 S LUXAIRE A/ SN 293a95] N
TOTAL FITNESS CENTER LAND € BUILDING
—_32_ NAUTILUS RDOm i
32 1 PULLOVER/TORSD ARAM MACHINE N
' 32 2 HMIP ABOUCTION/ADDUCTION MACHIN N
L - 3 DOUALE ChREST mMaCHINE N
32 & DOURLE SHOULDER MACHINE ]
32 S LEG CuRL MACKHINE ~
—.32__ 6 UOmMN[ BICEP MACHINE L]
3 32 7 QumNi YTRICEP MACHINE »N
32 8 COMPOUND LEG MACHI NE N
o 32___ 9 HIP AND SACK_ SACHINE N
2 L0 ROTARY NECK MACHINE ~
32 11 MULTI NACHINE ws/ ATTACHMENTS N
32 12 ROWING MACHINE »
o
TOTAL MNAUTILUS ROOM
a3 FREE wEIGHMTS ROOM
33 1 HMEALTW 0 METER SCALE N
33 ____ 2 _SUPSORTED LEG LIFY APPARAT
U 33 3 TwO LIFECYCLES N
33 & STAIRMASTER ]
"33 .S SIT-UP LADOER w/ FOUR BQARDS __ N ___ |
33 & TFwO FLAT BENCH PRESS BENCHES N
33 7 INCLINE BENCH N
arrar 33 ___.9 Twh wEIGHT SUPPCORY_STANDS L]
U 33 9 SQuUAT RACK N
s 33 10 SEATED PREACHER CURL APPARATUS N
——s33__ 11 _SEATED CALF RA[SE_APSARATUS N ___
a3 12 LAT PULL MAIRINE W/ATTACHMENTS N
33 tI) fwD FLAT BENCHES N
—33 ___ 18 TWO A-FIaM SARBELL _WEIGHT BACK N
; 33 15 Two DU™B3E|L L WE[GHT RACKS N
WA 33 15 Twd OLYSPIC PLATE wWELIGHY TREES N
" A3 _ 17 SIX &5 LS PLATES __, N _
N 33 18 SIx 3S LS PLATES N
H 33 19 FOuR 25 LB PLATES N
" —33., 20 SIXAYEEN 10 LB PLATES N
E 33 21 FOURTEEN S5 LB PLATES N




. o/ l0/9

] 12 00 ©w
[T .- DEL WNOBTE =Ef oIS, INC.
O N ST FEDERAL !.D. NI, 3S5-500986% i
IR 300 MO9TH L(uaw, 30x 1258 Foa th
- .o . - HOBBS . NN 3820
- ST LACATION 3 - DEL NOATE FITNESS CENTEA
NEw INV.
"t cL ITEM DESCRIPTION __~ USED CR x
SR i 33 22 TEN 2 172 LB PLATES N
ca L a3 23 FOUuR OLYMPIC COLLARS =~~~ N
wlen & I . | 28 THAEE OLYSPIC LONG BARS N
* vo T . 33 2% ONE Pal® 60 LB DUMBBELLS ]
ve 'p 2 o 33 26 ONE PaAIR S5 L9 DUMBSELLS = N
f LS S [ S }. 27 ONE PALR S0 LB OumB3ELLS N
Y - T 33 28 ONE PAIR &% LB Ou=»BBELLS N
33 29 OWE PaiR 60 LB DUMBOELLS __ _ N
Aty T7 33 7 30 ONE PafR 35 LB DUMBBELLS N
33 31 ONE Paj> 30 LA DUMBBELLS N
* ns “f 33 32 ONE PalR 25 LB DUMBIELLS ~
FIEC I | or 33 33 ONE PaAlR 20 LB DUMBBELLS )
ct- £ L 33 34 ONE PAIR 15 LB DUMBYIELLS N
LD L' __33___3% ONE SAIR 10 LB DUMBDELLS N
e s u 33 36 95 LB STRAIGHT BARSELL ™
M 34 33 37 80 LB STRAIGHY BARASLL ]
[P LR W ___33_ 38 70 LB STWAIGHT BARSELL . ]
[ TR 4 e 33 39 3% LB STRAIGMT BARESLL ~
vty 4 2 33 40 SO 1.8 STRAIGHT BARSELL N
Rk L ¥ 33 a1 _ 45 LD STRAIGHT QaRDELL, N
AT 22 U 33 a2 &9 L3 STRAJGNY BARBELL N
faim . o 33 &3 33 LB STRaAIGHT BARBELL N
PRI wr 33 as 30 LB STRAIGHT BARBELL N
. 1 4% 25 LB STRAIGHT BARBELL ~
VLY P33 46 45 .9 E-Z CURL BARBELL N
i 33 &7 _80 L8 E-2Z CURL BASBELL N
s 3 tr 33 43 75 LB €~Z CURL BARBELL N
A L: 33 a9 70 LB E-Z CURL BARBELL N
", - v 33 50__65 LB £-Z_CURL SARBELL N
F B ¢ rr 33 %t 60 L9 £-2 CURL BARBELL N
'S FE 4 a $2 55 B E-Z CURL BARBELL N
TE. @ ¥ 33 £3 50 LB E~Z CURL BARSELL LN
[ - ‘. 33 %4 STAIRVASTER GAUNTLET L]
Ty . P33 S5 LIFECYCQ.E TRAINER MODES $S0C. ~
Al ® i 33 56 LIFECYCLE TRAINER WODEL 9000 ~N
- § if 33 57 OLYMPIC BAR MODEL &1-7 [
iege D ) 33 58 INCLINE BENCH MODEL 2t1 N
1.8 1 i a3 59 CHIN 349 = wALL WODEL 232 N
lay %1 i+ * 33 60 ROMAN CHAIR MODEL 260 N
wt I cr 433 L2 1-STT «ELDED DUMBBELLS N
At ag e ! 33 ©3 OLYHMPIZ PLATES 4-45°S ad
1 Ay P 31 ta QLYMPIZ OLATES L DUMBELLS N
N e a3 65 Pop STAR wACK SOQUAT N
e <1 ¢+ 133 66 ©BrO 3TAP mMACK SOUAT-2ND HALF N
- N

to %t 1+ 33 57 ‘A AD MACHINE/SHOCKS
B .

TOTay FREE wWEIGHTS ROOM

| 4 ™ g ——— — e -

—-——-&uah_



HA) 671079

wt, ot ) 12 00 Pw T
R ] : DEL NORTE HEIGHTS. [NCa
¢ edle! 2 . , FEDERAL 1+D. N0O. 85-600980%9 .
sroly =W ©r T 7300 NOFTH LIvaM, 90x {253 FoR The
e v . = rWOBBS . NM 38240
&0 G oo rE LOCAT 10N 3 - DEL NORTE FITNESS CENTER
NEw TNV,
"o T €L ITE™ DESCRIPTION .. ..YSED CR x
Le 't %, 34 FRONT DES«x AREA
LE YRR 4 ' ' L TS 1 3HARP CASH PESISTER_MOD- 3532 N
3Gt v -7 SER # 8900140V
- I & 'y 3a 2 SMITr=COADNA TYPESRITER N
R r - WODEL X£E-5100 SER _# AUSIaal D
qa ¥ T o) 3s 3 LAMINER MMICRO I LAMINATOR N
Y SR s SER & S=4080-452-16
PR - * .
. av. G e = o TOYAL FRONT DESK AREA
s ¥l i r
[P T -] _ _FRONT JFFICE J
H ! . H . » 1 60 tNCr TwiN PEDES'I’AL DESK N
[T S 3 ] . ' 3 2 SwivEL CHAIR »
R ¥ R TS - - 35 _ 3 TwC OFFICE_CHAIRS N
T S 1 ) . LT &  GADMMES PREL [SION RADIO RCVR/ N
e v, v . PAGING SYSTEM SER &5 AJLIS
10t r Ly . 35 S w000 END TABLE _ N
IR PO rr 4 38 6 SHARP COMPET €5118)1 CALCULATOR N
s e Do pr 4 SER # 84S-027 3765
3 le * 4 3S 7 _OOGEN_INTSERCOM SYSTEM N
d " . LR '
) et - . ¢ TOTAL FRONMT OFFICE
™ - .- e Whe (R - n e
s m+ A, .+ 36 8ACK OFFICE
1 & ma v . 36 I 60 INCH Twin PEDESTAL DESX ~
1068 ~a . -~ 36 2 _SwivEt CrAalR N
et s, i 36 3 wALL UNLT "
16y ©. et : .13 4 CDAT RACK 1Y)
lee = v __36 S5 FDUR DRAWER FILING CABINET »
el v e v 36 & TwD DRAWER FILING CABIMNET N
T T o - 36 ., 7 OFFICE CrHalm N
¢ ﬂl: » .i . F »
e ce v ~ YOTAL BACK GFFICE
n. Fe L]
AN me .37 o83y
A ¥ Ly 1 3r i RCA XL100 13 §NCH TELEVISION N
W M ¥ * » 2 Tw(l CDOUCHES N
| L TR e - __ 37 J__MAYA SOFA N
W o ! a3 3r & Mava LOVESEAT N
L (" .r ]
- e ' . ToTaL LOsBY L
¥y} N
Bea Lt [} aa NURSERY
6L e o} —33 1 RCA XLIIC 21_INCH TELEVISION N |
86 ¥ - Tt as 2 TYwD SMALL CRIBS Ly
la 3 LARGE CR1DB N
nr _J3a__ . & OFFICE CHALR T e .
38 S 4MIFLPDCL QEFRIGERATOR N



L H )
RAmy

B
LT
200
va,

R=g

arne

rgc.
I Ce
lwy
Lal
g
i A
v
Woe,
L CH

‘u

-b

ar

Tt e

671079
12 0o Pu
DEL NORTE MELGHTS. [NC.

s+  FEDEQAL 1.D. NO. 85-4009869 D

"7 300 NORTH LIvAM, BOx [258 Fomr

HOB8S, NM 43780
_.LOCAT (ON_

-G _TEN

s 6

D & B

T PODL TAREAS™

3 = DEL NORTE FITNESS CENTER__

NEw
DESCRIRTION _ __  __ useo cf

TWO LIFTLE TYKES TABLES ) ~
SEVEN LITTLE TYKES CHAIRS ~ N

TOTAL NURSERY
e et e b e ——

Eo I 7=10 PEISON wH [RLPOOL N
—39 2 unI9Lr00L _eump coiglgmn M
. 3 WATER SOFTNER—wHIRLPOOL N
r ~——.JOTAL POCL AREAS __
o a0 FURNITURE ¢ FIXTURES
o 80 1 vacuum S ]
; -0 2 ELKAY wATER FOUNTAIN ~
' 40 3 SPEAXKERS AEROBIC ROOM L
I ——20_ & CARLYLE-AIR CONDITIONER L)
t



ffLGL LUV U/ 4YI0U LEA COUNTY ASSESSOR

Year 2004 ROSAL

" 0006854 Dist 161 NonRend$ O 0 Centrl 390423 Full
NEW MEXICO JUNICR COLLEGE FinCo 6300 Land 130141 Txbl
384123 Impr 130141 Exmpt
i P.P.
5317 LOVINGTON HWY 0 M.H. 0 Net
HOBBS NM 88240 0 Livstk
Pos to() _ Print=Y
Property Description Code ValueDesc Quantity Rate Taxable
150 MIsC N 1.26 2100
220 BUSINESS 128041
SCN SCHOOL EX 130141
4 000 068 540 001
FILE 1 506 PG 816 000065324 120194
SECTION-16 TOWNSHIP~18S RANGE-38E
1.26 AC LOC SW4
TR BEG N 0D13'15'' w
1298.35' & S 89D52'15'' W 2642.59'
FROM SE COR SEC 16,
TH S OD15' E 245',8 89D52'15'' W
245' ,N OD15' W 245°',N B9D52'15""
245' TO BEG *EAS- E 25'*
More...
F3=Cancel F4=Proqg§() F6=Change Years Fl2=Return

Cn 07T



17 L4/20U04  U/:4Y:00 LEA COUNTY ASSESSOR Year 2004 ROSA1
NonRend% 0 0 Centrl 390423 Full

0006854 Dist 161
NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE FinCo 6300 Land 130141 Txbi
_ - 384123 Impr 130141 Exmp1
' 0 P.P.
5317 LOVINGTON HWY 0 M.H. 0 Net
HOBBS NM 88240 0 Livstk
Pos to() _ Print=Y
Property Description Code ValueDesc Quantity Rate Taxable
*1988-HOBBS HEALTH CLUB LTD*
12/94 DEL NORTE HEIGHTS INC N/R~Values Full 390423
N/R-Values Taxable 130141
N/R-Values Exempt 130141
No Est Tax N/R-Values Net-Zero 0
Bottom

F3=Cancel F4=Prompt () F6=Change Years Fl2=Return




{/14/2004 (Q07:51:53 LEA COUNTY ASSESSOR Year 2004 ROSAl]
0077621 Dist 161 NonRend% 0 0 Centrl 41094 Full
NEW MEXTCO JUNIOR COLLEGE FinCo 0 Land 13698 Txbl
FISCAL OFFICER % 0 Impr 13698 Exmpt

41094 p.P.
5317 LOVINGTON HWY 0 M.H. 0 Net
HOBBS NM 88240 0 Livstk
Pos to() _ Print=Y
Property Description Code ValueDesc Quantity Rate Taxable
330 FIX/EQUIP 13698
SCN SCHOOL EX 13698
4 000 776 210 001
SECTION-00 TOWNSHIP-00S RANGE-0Q0E
PERSONAL PROP ONLY
16-18-38 TOM YOUNGS
*SUBSEQUENT FOR 1985%
*DEL NORTE CENTER*
*12/95-HOBBS HEALTH CLUB LTD* N/R~Values Full 41094
N/R-Values Taxable 13698
N/R-Values Exempt 13698
No Est Tax N/R-Values Net-Zero 0
Bottom

F3=Cancel F4=ProEPt() F6=Chang§ Years Fl2=Return

el 51,2



Nefr Mexico State Benate

State Qapitol MEMBER.
* Education
5 anta gﬂ' 2 Ranking Member
* Public Affairs

COMMITTEES:

SENATOR GAY G. KERNAN INTERIM:
R-Curry, Lea, Roosevelt, MEMBER.

Chaves & Eddy-42 * Legislative Educatton

Study Committee
* Radioactive & Hazardous
Materials Committee

928 W. Mesa Verde
Hobbs, NM 88240

Home: (575) 397-2536
Cell: (575) 370-1335

ADVISORY MEMBER:
Fax: (575) 392-1431 » Courts, Corrections & Justice
E-Mail: ggkern@valornet.com Committee
* Funding Formula Study
Task Force
August 20, 2009 * Legislative Health & Human

Services Committee

Dr. Steve MeCleery =y
New Mexico Jr. College

5317 N. Lovington Hwy.

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Dr. McCleelry:

I want to express my deep appreciation for the outstanding job the New Mexico Jr.
College staff did to provide a perfect setting for the Legislative Education Study
Committee meeting this week. I was so pleased with the attendance by the Committee
which gave us the opportunity to showcase NMJC and our community. The staff was
amazed at the preparation that occurred prior to their arrival. The Committee members,
staff and visitors raved about the wonderful service, lunch and all the amenities that the
College provided.

I believe that we achieved the goal of providing an opportunity for legislators across
New Mexico to see our community in a very positive way and will take home with them
the warm welcome that they received throughout the city. Every legislator complimented
me over and over on the warm hospitality of Hobbs. They were definitely impressed and
your organization was a major part of their experience.

Again, thank you very much for hosting the LESC as we conducted our business meeting.
No one does it better than NMJC. Please convey my deepest appreciation to your staff.




